040994
OASIS LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.

6812 N. W. 1811 Drive » GamesviLLe, FL 32653-1613
(352) 373-9530 = Fax (352)372-7968

February 8, 2005

Rebecca Burgess

City of Gainesville :
Community Redevelopment

PO Box 490 Station 48
Gainesville, Florida 32602-0490

RE: Sidewalk sweeping and Graffiti removal
PO #PD 790 W2070928030000000001

Dear Ms. Burgess:

Please accept this letter as our confirmation to extend our contract with the City of
Gainesville for the sidewalk sweeping and graffiti removal contract. We would like to
take the option to extend the contract for another year at a 3% increase. The new amount
for 2005 would be $62,327.88. To amend the contract to include the island bulbs would
add $1,200.00 to the contract amount.

Should you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact our
office.

Sincerely,
a
e
Rob Cheney
Compiroller




